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.Cathérine Chonﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 10:37 AM

To: mail@nrac!elaw.sg; assignments@Ikkauto.com; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com
Cc: ECICS Claims; Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Claims); SUR

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8657 Your Ref: DMPC1800076H
Attachments:; 8657 - List of MS5_20180315092145.pdf

Without Prejudice
Our claim no. DMPC1800076H

Dear Alvin

Thank you for your email.

We will assign LKK Auto Consultant Pte Ltd for the PRI and furnish us a copy of repair quotation/estimate to show the
detail of each item parts to evaluate transparency on the pre-repair survey of this claim.

Aside to LKK
Flease proceed to conduct a third party pre-repair survey on vehicle bearing registration number SKR 779L on a without
prejudice basis and attached a copy of the relevant supporting documents for your perusal,

Thank you,

Regards,

Lionel Chua

DID: +65 6303 0167

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS LIMITED

Email: claims@ecics.com.sg

follow us onf[ -] follow us on visit our website H
facebook E{F twitter E ecics.com.sg EC’CS

o nIUrOnC e

From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail@oraclelaw.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 10:05 AM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8657 Your Ref: DMPC1800076H

Dear Lionel,

The venue for PRI is as stated in our PRI letter as:

Details of Repairer's Workshop

No. 24 Tuas Avenue 2
Singapore 638455
Tel No. 6897-8787 ext 106; £862-1223

Regards



Alvin Ong

Oracle Law Corporation

= aAdvocotes & Soficitors = LWENSGET Reg Ho., 2009045727

237 Alewandra Road #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159927
Telephone: &538 4250 Focsimile: 4538 1840

From: ECICS Claims [mailto:claims@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March 2018 9:56 AM

To: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Claims) <Lionel Chua@ecics.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Our Ref; SB/PO/Acc/2018-8657 Your Ref: DMPC1800076H

Without Prejudice
Qur claim no. DMPC1800076H

Thank you for your email.

We regret that we are not agreeable to your panel of surveyor as listed and can you let us know the venue far PRI and
furnish us a copy of repair quotation/estimate to show the detail of each item parts and the colour photographs of
the damaged vehicle to evaluate transparency on the pre-repair survey of this claim.

Thank you.

Regards,

Lionel Chua

DID: +65 6303 0167
FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS LIMITED

Email: claims@ecics.com.sg

follow us on[ follow us on ] visit our website .
facebook T twitter ecics.com.sg Ec’ngé
From: Oracle Law Corp [mailto:mail lelaw.sq] _ a

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Claims)
Subject: Our Ref: SB/PO/Acc/2018-8657 Your Ref: DMPC1B00076H

Dear Lionel,

CCIDENT INVOLVING SKR 779L & SJU 8848P & SGG 4385T & SFT 8303Y ALONG AYE TOWARDS ECP AFTER NORTH

BUENA VISTA EXIT ON 24-02-2018 @ 11.40 A.M.

As spoken earlier, please refer to attachment, the contents of which are self-explanatory.

Regards

Alvin Ong



IOracIe Law Corporation

« Advocates & Solicitors » LEN/GST Reg Mo, 2009045721

237 Alexandra Rood #04-11
The Alexcier, Singapore 159929
Telephone: 4538 4230 Foacsimile: 4538 1840

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whale or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person], vou may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



SEMAPNTA

> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICNF Rehate Fnming

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 01202

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.: SKR779L

Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 146 May 2018
Vehicle Make: PORSCHE

Vehicle Model: MACAN S DIESEL 3.0 A/T ABS D/AIRBAG 4WD
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No.: 019238

Chassis Mo.: WP1ZZZ95ZFLB84270
Maximum Power Output: 190.0 kW (254 bhp)
Open Market Value: $74,213.00

Original Registration Date: 08 Dec 2014

First Registration Date: 08 Dec 2014
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $100,584.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 07 Dec 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: $75,438.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 07 Dec 2024

COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: £73,900.00

COE Rehate Amount: $47,7959.00

Total Rebate Amount: $123,237.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 May 2018

OK
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MOR11B026975 § ETHOZ Pratect P Lid - Bukit Balok
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 26/02/2018 11:23
SUBMITTED BY: JACKSON TED Ban Chye

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raporl CD""&:EE the dedails af the accident o spead up the claims process
2, This Form must be compleled by the Policyholder andlor the Autharised Driver,

3. Infarmation previded mest ba as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentalion or withalding of material facts may allow insurance companias to

repudiate policy abllity.

4. The issus and acceplance of this Form by Insurance comganies is rol an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

B. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insuranca Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by inlaresled parbes,

7. By the lodgement of this repart o the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the contee and to copies of the report being made available

aloresaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location OF Accident

Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

26/02/2018 11;29

24/02/2018 11:40

ALONG AYE TOWARDS ECP AFTER NORTH BOUNA VISTA EXIT
SINGAFPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SKRTT4L
Insured/Policyholdar
Name Of Registered Owner KOH TlAM TECK
MRIC Na 512701902
Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +65-06B56805
COFFICE-68078787

PORSCHE
MACAN S DIESEL 3.0 AT ABS DVAIRBAG 4WD

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE, LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1700075866

KOH MENG LI
589435698

0111211989

INDOOR

15/12/2008

O YEARS AND 2 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83226809

ALEXKOH@HKKLE.COM.EG
FPage 1of 38



Address
Postcode

ZA BROADRICK ROAD
439480

Was driver an emplayee of the Insured’s Company NO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured CHILDREM

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Own -

Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
YWeather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR

DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehiclas involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any injured conveyed 1o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Falice Station

NO

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
KINDLY REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

\Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Propertias
Wahicle Category

MWame of Driver
MNRIC/Passpont Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Vehicle Make/Modal/Colour

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

SJuas48pP
SUBARU

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
S5GG4385T
MITSUBISHI LANCER

Page 2 of 38



Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MNRIC/Passpon Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damagea

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3

Vehicle Registration Number SFTA303Y
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA PICHNIC
Details Of Propenies

Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

MName of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 38



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the daims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as passible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may sllow Insurance companies to repydiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Fofm by insurance cempandes is not an admission of pelicy Eability on the pan of the insurance
COMpanies.

5. he Police for

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the G1A Records Managemant Centre established by the General Insurance
Associathon of Singapore (GIA} for srchiving and that copies of this repart will for & fee be made available upon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the nsurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report #t the centre and to copies of
the repart belng made available aforesaid.

8, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
lunderstand, scknowledge, agree and consent that;

{3l My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal datafpersonal Infermation set gut in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collactively the “Personal information”) and disclote and transler such i
Personal Information to all Insurer(s] who have insured vehiclz(s) involved in this sccident {all Insurer(s] who have insured !
vehicle|s] involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the perpose(s)
of :

{l} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims Including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Iinvestigations relating to the claims;

(I} investigating the accldent andfor my claims;
[1il) earrylng cut and/or dealing with my Instructlons of responding to any enquirles by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reparts of notices 1o mae,
whilich could involve disclosure of certaln personal data about me Lo bring about delivery of the same a5 well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); andfor

{¥) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my dalms. (collectively the
"Purposes”)

(6]  allinsurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved In this accident and the Insurers’ lowyerslaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c} iy Persenal infarmation may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GIA 10 thelr third party service provicers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be siled outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d]  my Personal information will alse be eollected and used 10 compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future clalms.

{e] the information so collected under {d] above may be shared [ disclosed:

(il toall Insurers and/ar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies a3 reasanably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

o
Palicyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Rgpumcentre’{u-ﬁdjuh Signature
Date & Tirne: (f driser 13 not the policyheldar) Name:

Date & Time: T1h TER 200G NRIC/FIN Now:
GUARNE S lanfunn W) ]

Page 4 of 38



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN
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Important: - Reporting Onby

You have been advised by the workshop that |n the event that you wish to - ClalmOD

claim against your own policy (0D CLAIM], There is a FOURTEEN (14) -

DAYS CLAUSE WHEREBY MUST BE MADE within the stipulated time frame - Claim TP

from the day of the occurrence, u,f’ = Clalm D&Y TP at other workshop

DECLARATION
IfWE declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,

A

Policyholder's signature Driver’s Signature Reporting Centre P&;:Lnne[‘s Signature
Date & Time (if driver not the policyholder) Hame:
Date & Time 26 FES 20T Nric/Fin No.

Page 5of 38



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

ﬂ redefining /insurance

Date;

16[o /<5

To: Owner of Vehicle Number: 4 It.E. 7? ‘?ﬁ._

The follgwing, has been advisad to you via your warkshop, ETH O PRETECY PTE 4 .rﬁuuigh their
AdEion pee #

stalf,

Please tick the applicable box if you had been advice on the Content as soen below:

)

{1

You had been advised by the workshop that in the case that You wish to claim against your own policy,
there iz a Fourteen (18] davys clause whereby the claim must be made within the stipulated timeframe
from the day of occurrence.

You had been advised by the workshop on the liability and merits of the case accordingly.

You had been advised by the workshop on the claims procedure for the type of claim that you will be
making due to this accident.

There will be delay to your vehicle repair due to the unavailability of spare parts locally and there s no
other gption except to indent it from overseas,

There will be no cancellation fwithdrawa! of the Own Damage clalm once the order of the spare parts
have been placed. If you wish to cancel/withdraw the tlaim, you shall bear all costs, expenses &/for
related charges incurred directly &/or Indirectly to the procurement of the spare parts.

The estimated waiting time for the spare parts to arrive s . The
estimated arrival time does not include the repair period.

You will be driving the vehicle out despite being advised by the workshop mechanic/personnel that the
vehitle may not be road worthy,

For vehicles below Three (3) vears old, your Insurance Cempany will use only genuine original parts 1o
repair your vehicle,

For vehicles above Three [3) years old, your Insurance Company will be carrying out repalrs using any
combination of penuine original parts and/or original equipment manufacturer {DEM) parts,

You had been advised by the workshogp of the Twelve (12} months warranty for Own Damage repalrs
en workmanship refated to the accident.

For vehicles that are under warranty with a local distributor, you have been advised by the workshop
to check with your local distributor on any effect to your warranty prior to making this Dwn Damage
claim,

Others

Signed an nowledge by:

\:{ﬁ WM Fod MENG LT

Name and signature of policyholder/zuthorised driver

Name and signature of workshep personnel including company stamp

Page 6 of 38



J L’ LKK Auto Consuitants Pte Ltd

51 Libi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408933

-
'o—.—'l".l_.l'_. TEL: B256 35681 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, No: 19960T18BR. GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ECICSLTD Rel  GS¥ICS16004930/R 1be2
7 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #10-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  17-05-2018 ||||II|||HI”I| III
OMNE SINGAPORE D38987
Code: ICS

1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)

Insured Veh. SJU 8a4ap Veh. Inspected SKR 778L

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00

Claim Mo, MPC1B00OTEH Excess (§) 0,00

Assign From LIONEL CHLUA Assign Date 15/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition

Make & Model PORSCHE MACAN 5 DIESEL |e.c 2967

Engine Mo. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008

Chassis No, WP1ZZZO5ZFLBE42T0 Colour WHITE

Odometer . Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM

General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres

Sizre Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |235/60 R10 PIRELLI & mm

L/H Front Tyre |235/60 R19 PIRELLI & mm

R/H Rear Tyre |235/80 R19 PIRELLI & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R19 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION F\] Sl ﬁ!l.

Wdnl .

5. General Information

Accident Date  24/02/2018 ]_Inspnct Date / Time 15/03/2018 ( 05:03 PM )

Survey held at KOH KOCK LEONG ENTERPRISE PL

NC 4 TUAS DRIVE 2 SINGAPCRE 8386838

5a. Remarks

A} THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,

THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS,

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000-54 000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days

Report Ref Mo. CS3/IC518004530/R1be2

Inspected By
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K K.LAU CPT|RET)
Automotive ASSRssor BEng{Hons),B.Bus MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIAKILITY TO THIBD PARTIES:- Thes Report is made sclely for Bhe use and benelit of the Chent named on the Tront page of this Repost.
Mo liabibty of resgon sty whatsocees, i coniact of 1orl, i accepied 1o sy B parry whe may reply on S Reporn wholly of i Dar. &ny thied perty sCliss o

replying o Bhis Bepor, n whale or in part, doss 5o af his or her oen nek



